
 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF  
BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 

Responsible for the review of District finances including: 
rates, fees, charges and other sources of revenue; budget 

and reserves; audit; investments; insurance; and other 
financial matters. 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the San Lorenzo Valley Water District has called a meeting of the 
Budget & Finance Committee to be held on Tuesday, July 2, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. at the Operations 
Building, 13057 Highway 9, Boulder Creek, California. 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Convene Meeting 9:03 a.m. 
Roll Call:  S. Architzel, L. Sanders, B. Fultz, L. Henry 
Staff:  S. Hill-Director of Finance & Business Services, H. Hossack-District Secretary 
 
Due to a technical problem the minutes are not being recorded. 

 
2. Oral Communications 

C. Baughman-Boulder Creek, said that he was recording the meeting if we need it.  He 
also noted that the Admin Committee was canceled but it is still on the website calendar. 

  

3.      Old Business:   
A.  RESERVE FUND POLICY 
S. Hill introduced this item. 
L. Sanders read a statement he had prepared regarding the understandability of the 
Reserve Fund Policy as presented.  (See attached documents.) 
S. Hill continued her discussion with the Board regarding Reserve Fund Policy. 
At 9:10 the recording started. 

  Discussion by the Committee and staff regarding committed funds. 

  S. Hill explained that they are discussing a draft document.  The Committee can 
change anything they want and take it to the Board. 

  B. Fultz questioned if the Capital Improvement Reserve can it possibly be used to 
take advantage of matching funds. 

  S. Hill said yes. 

  B. Fultz said that should be noted on the document.     

   L. Henry questioned the target balance being 2.5% of the anticipated capital 
replacement costs. How do you come up with the replacement costs? 

  S. Hill explained that the Master Plan will help identify this and add 2% inflation 

  B. Fultz requested a footnote to that effect.  

  L. Sanders said that he enjoyed the discussion and is in complete agreement with the 
approach the Committee is taking. 

  S. Architzel asked about how the target levels are determined. 




 

 

  S. Hill explained that the target levels were determined at a previous Committee 
meeting. 

  Discussion by Committee and staff regarding target levels. 

  S. Hill continued with compensated absences. 

  V. Champlin questioned the rationale for choice of number of 2.5% for Capital 
Improvement.  

  Discussion by Committee, public and staff regarding Capital Improvement 2.5%. 

  C. Baughman questioned how much it costs to have money in reserves. 

  S. Hill responded that financing debt is very affordable right now.  

  Discussion by Committee, public and staff regarding financing debt. 

  S. Architzel suggested a footnote saying what we’re paying and what our return on 
investment is. 

  Discussion by the Committee, staff and public regarding debt expenses. 

  B. Fultz questioned the last table and what is the current liability on compensated 
absences. 

  Discussion by Committee and staff regarding compensated absences. 

  B. Fultz said he would like to see a report of reserve funds and unfunded liabilities, 
including pensions, deferred maintenance and also meter installations. 

  Discussion by Committee and staff regarding deferred maintenance, and use of plain 
language in government. 

  S. Hill said that so far the changes are; add at the Board’s discretion, add a footnote 
to the capital reserves section, use of funds in the capital improvement section for 
matching funds, change compensated absences to assigned, add a column to spell out 
calculations, add a footnote for current debt financing, add a better definition for the District 
views assigned as being. 

  L. Sanders said the addition of visual aids for the ratepayers can reach an additional 
portion of the population. 

  C. Baughman questioned the assessment districts amount listed. 

  S. Hill said that is what we are projecting for FY 19-20 budget. 

  Discussion by Committee, public and staff regarding assessment districts. 

 B. Fultz with these changes do we have a consensus that we’re ready to go to the 
Board with a recommendation from the Committee.  

   S. Hill said she will make the updates and prepare to take it to the Board.    

  Discussion by Committee and staff regarding Board agenda item. 
    

4. New Business:  None 
 

5.      Informational Material:  None. 
 

6.    Adjournment 9:46 






	Start position
	Play 1
	Play 45
	Play 46
	Play 47
	Play 48
	Play 3
	Play 4
	Play 5
	Play 6
	Play 7
	Play 8
	Play 9
	Play 11
	Play 13
	Play 14
	Play 15
	Play 16
	Play 17
	Play 18
	Play 19
	Play 21
	Play 22
	Play 24
	Play 25
	Play 28
	Play 31
	Play 32
	Play 33
	Play 34
	Play 41
	Play 42
	Play 43
	Play 44

	button0: 
	button1: 
	button2: 
	button3: 
	button4: 
	button5: 
	button6: 
	button7: 
	button8: 
	button9: 
	button10: 
	button11: 
	button12: 
	button13: 
	button14: 
	button15: 
	button16: 
	button17: 
	button18: 
	button19: 
	button20: 
	button21: 
	button22: 
	button23: 
	button24: 
	button25: 
	button26: 
	button27: 
	button28: 
	button29: 
	button30: 
	button31: 
	button32: 


